

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-3/1178.1

Previous Record number MRP132/146

Title MICHAMO RAILWAY
DUFFIELD
AND
WIRKSWORTH BRANCH
Brief Description LAND PLAN

Cover page with details of
Acts, colouring, symbols.

Permanent location DEBYM & room ³³ ~~44~~ & shelf: 560.7
Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number
Company: M R
Scale: —
Date: 1902
Place:
Person: P J McCallum
Estate Agent
Derby.

Duffield & Wirksworth
Branch.

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *Uley* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.1

Previous Record number

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Duffield formerly Township of Duffield.
Landowners: C E Horsfall. C Cook. S Reynolds.
Susannah Evans. W Bealham. The Misses Turner.
W Abell. G Marton. S Byre & wife. Sophia Turner.
G Taylor. Sarah Turner. Trustees Duffield School.
W Reach & wife. J Balguy. J M Kempert. J Taylor.
S Jennens. Henry Mellor. H Hardy.
Revs R & W H Barber.

Station area & adjacent village buildings.

Permanent location DBYM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 1

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

Duffield
Station

OM - 1/2 M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

llw 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.3

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings.
bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.
Parish of Buxfield formerly Township of Buxfield.
Landowners:
W Ford, R Statham, Harriet Bagdaley.
Revs R & W H Barber, Thomas Holmes.
John Balguy, Lord Scarsdale.
Rev Sir Edward Repps Fotherell.

Permanent location DEYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7
Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number Sheet 2
Company: M R
Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:
Date: 1902
Place:

$\frac{1}{2}$ M - $\frac{1}{4}$ M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *MM* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.4

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Buxfield formerly Township of Hazelwood.
Landowners: Lord Sarsdale. G H Strutt.
J Balguy. Ruth Lynam. J Lynam. W Ford,
Samuel Clarke. Thomas Collins.
Rev Sir Edward Peffer Fotherell.

Station area.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ ~~24~~ & shelf: 560.7
Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number Sheet 3
Company: M R
Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:
Date: 1902
Place:

Hazelwood
Station

1 1/4 M - 2 M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *MM* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.5

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Ruffield :- Formerly Township of Windley, Township of Shallice with Postern, Township of Hazelwood.

Landowners:

Lord Scarsdale, W Mason Sen & Junr. Mark Abbott. Duke of Devonshire.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room ³³~~49~~ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm)

length: 815

width: 530

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Sheet 4

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

2 M - 2 ³/₄ M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

llw 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178. 6

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings.
bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Duffield.

Landowners:

Duke of Devonshire.

Trustees of Ashbourne & Belper Turnpike Road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~44~~ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 5

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

2 $\frac{3}{4}$ M — 3 $\frac{1}{2}$ M

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146 A

Recorder: *MM* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.7

Previous Record number

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings.
bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Duffield. Township of Turnanditch.
Formerly Township of Skottle with Postern.

Permanent location

DBYM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm)

length: 815

width: 530

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Sheet 6

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

Skottle
Station.

3 1/2 M — 4 1/4 M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

[Signature]

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.8

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Wirksworth formerly Township of Idridgehay.

Parish of Buxfield formerly Township of Shottle with Postern.

Landowners:

W Statham. William Greatorex. William Allsopp.
M J Malin. H Lane. R Crosswell. S Saint.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~62~~ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 7

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

4 1/4 M - 5 M

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *my* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.9

Previous Record number

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Wirksworth formerly Township of Idridgehay & Alton.

Parish of Buxfield. Formerly Township of Haylewood.

Station area

Permanent location

DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm)

length: 815

width: 530

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Sheet 8

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

Idridgehay
Station.

S M - S³/₄ M

Classified category: 4.721.301.196A

Recorder:

llw 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.10

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Wirksworth Formerly Township of Idridgehay & Alton.

Parish of Duffield Formerly Township of Hazelwood.

Parish of Wirksworth Formerly Township of Ashleyhey.

Landowners: W Dean. Mary Adsetts.

H W Walthall.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ~~47~~³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 9

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

5 ³/₄ M - 6 ¹/₂ M

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146 A

Recorder: *my* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.11

Previous Record number

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of routes showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners. Parish of Wirksworth. Formerly Township of Callow. Formerly Township of Fdrigehay & Alton. " " " Ashleyhay. " " " Wirksworth.

Landowners:
H W Walthall. Joseph Wheatcroft.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 10

Company: M.R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

6 1/2 m - 7 1/4 m

Classified category: 4.721.301.196A

Recorder: *WGC* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.12

Previous Record number

Title

COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners, Parish of Wirksworth formerly Township of Wirksworth.

Landowners:

Joseph Weathercroft. James Tattow.

Elizabeth Gwain. Trustees Wirksworth Grammar School.

Nicholas Price ~~Wood~~ Wood. Richard Wall Sen. William Tattow.

Daniel Wilson.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7

Dimensions (mm) length: 815 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 11

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

7 1/4 m - 8 m

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *WMC* 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1178.13

Previous Record number

Title COUNTY OF DERBY

Brief Description

Plan of route showing tracks, buildings, bridges, roads, watercourses & landowners.

Parish of Wirksworth.

Landowners: Trustees Wirksworth School.

Francis Osborne. Nicholas Price Wood.

W March & Wife. T Mather. Richard Wall Esq.

Philip Hulberty. George Frost. J Waterfield.

J S Allen. Rebecca Mansbury. T Hanson. John Wain.

Thomas Spencer. John Kiddy. TH Millington.

R Wall Esq. Thomas Newton. John Wild.

John Gratton. Julia Ann Dolie.

Permanent location	DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf: 560.7	Station area &
Dimensions (mm)	length: 815	width: 530
Material	Paper	leading to
Condition	good / fair / poor	Incline for
Completeness	complete / incomplete	High Peak Railway
Original drawing number	Sheet	

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 1902

Place:

Wirksworth
Station

8 m - 8 ³/₄ m

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

12/11/01 → 23/2/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/74.1-2

Previous Record number MRP132/71

Title

Brief Description

Hand traced with handwritting of details of the Duffield Ten to Workswoth branch. Notes on adjacent land - rent - sales rights of ownership - squatters. These notes made during walking the line on Oct 7, 1868 from information obtained.

1997-5/74.2

Memo Jan 7, 1869

Permanent location

DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 57

memo shelf 0291
Box 58310

Dimensions (mm)

~~59~~ length: 5950 width: 310

Material

memo 2.10 130
Tracing fabric roll.

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

673 D605

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: OCT 7, 1868

Place:

Duffield Junction - Workswoth

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

Wef 8/4/97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.1 - .2 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
Brief Description DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH
CONTRACT PLAN

County of Derby, Parish of Duffield, Township of Duffield
Plan of proposed route from junction with main line
south of Duffield Station showing landowners, fields, roads,
rivers ~~etc~~. buildings etc
Landowners: Susannah Evans.

Reps of late Jno Turner. Trustees of Duffield Charities
Hannah Taylor. William Beach.
Joseph Temper. Walter Ford.
Gregory Morton. Reps of late John Balguy
Charles Carls. Rev Richard Barber
Hannah Hardy. Rev William Henry Barber

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 1, 886

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth
0m - 43 CHAINS

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 196A

Recorder: UAC 3/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.3

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description County of Derby, Parish of Duffield
Township of Duffield.

Proposed route showing landowners,
fields, roads, rivers, ~~etc~~ buildings etc

Landowners:

Rev R Barber Lord Scarsdale
Rev W H Barber
Walter Ford
Harriett Baggeley
Thomas Holmes
Richard Statham
Late John Balguy

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth
43 CHAINS - 1 MILE 20 CHAINS

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.4

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

County of Derby. Parish of Duffield
Township of Tunditch, Township of Shuttle with
Township of Duffield Postern.
Proposed route showing landowners, fields,
roads, rivers ~~etc~~ buildings etc
Landowners:
Duke of Devonshire.
William Statham

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm)

length: 765 width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

D&W 6

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

3 MILES 34 CHAINS - 4 MILE 5 10 CHAINS

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~196A~~ 196A

Recorder:

WHE 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.5

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Edridgehay and Alton.
Township of Shuttle with Postern. Parish of Buffield
Proposed route showing landowners, fields, roads,
rivers etc buildings etc.

Landowners:

Duke of Devonshire Henry Lane
William Statham
Matthew Malin
William Greston
William Allsop

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 7

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

4 MILES 10 CHAINS - 4 MILES 66 CHAINS

Classified category 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.6 - .7 ^{TWO} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Idridgehay and Alton.
Parish of Beffield, Township of Shuttle with Postern.
Proposed route showing landowners, fields,
roads, rivers, buildings etc

Landowners:

Robert Creswell

Richard Smedley

Samuel Saint

Henry Lane

Matthew Malin

William Deaville

William Dean

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D&W 8

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

4M 66 CH - 5M 42 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: ~~UAC~~ 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.8-19 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description County of Derby . Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Alton . Township of Ashleigh
Parish of Duffield, Township of Hazlewood .
Proposed route showing landowners, fields
roads, rivers, buildings etc .

landowners :

Richard Smedley

William Dean

James Milnes

Mary Adsett

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number DBW 9

Company: MA

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

5m 42CH - 6m 18CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 196A

Recorder: WAE 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.10-.11 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Alton, Township of Wirksworth
Township of Ashley Hay.
Proposed route showing landowners, fields,
roads, rivers, buildings etc.

Landowners:

James Milnes

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 10

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

6M 18CH - 6M 74CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: MMG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.12 - .13 ^{TWO} _{COPIES} Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Wirksworth

Proposed route showing landowners,
fields, roads, rivers, buildings etc.

Landowners:

James Milnes

Trustees of the Wirksworth
Free Grammar School.

Elizabeth Greaves

Nicholas Price Wood

James Tallow

Daniel Wilson

Joseph Wheatcraft

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 11

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

6M 74 CH - 7M 52 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~146A~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.14 - .15 ^{TWO} _{COPIES} Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth
Township of Wirksworth
Proposed route showing landowners, fields,
roads, rivers, buildings etc.

Landowners:	Joseph, Charles, Sarah Ogden
Elizabeth Greaves.	Nicholas Price Wood.
Daniel Wilson.	Wirksworth Free Grammar School
William Tallow.	William Williamson.
Phineas Peat.	W Mervoh. TH Millington.
Henry Buxton.	Richard Wall. Robert Dobie
	John Kiddy. John Smith
	Saml Street
	Job Wilde
	Thomas Newton
	John Waterfield
	Philip Hubberty
	Reps of late James Annable.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number O&W 12/13

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

7M 52CH - 8M 53CH

Classified category: 4.721.301, ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.16-²¹/₄ ^{SIX} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description CONTRACT SECTION

*Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed track elevation.*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / ~~fair/poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D&W 1

Company: M A

Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth

0M - 55 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.22

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of
Turnpike road deviation, Station road and
Hazzlewood Road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D&W 1a

Company: M A

Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 196A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.23-.29 ^{TWO} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile
features of proposed elevation of track

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 2

Company: M R

Scale. HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksmuth

55CH - 1M30CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. N22 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.25-.26 ^{TWO} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile
features & proposed elevation of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D&W 3

Company: MA

Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksmarsh

1M 30 CH - 2M 5 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. 122 196A

Recorder: MAE 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.27 - 28 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D&W4
Company: MA
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wickerworth

2 M 5 CH - 2 M 60 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.29 - .30 ^{two} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevations of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number D&W 5
Company: M R
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CHAIN
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth
2m 60 CH - 3m 35 CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301, ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.31-32 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile
features & proposed elevation of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D&W 6
Company: MR
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH Person:
VERT 1" = 20 FEET

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Workswood
3 M 35 CH - 4 M 10 CH

Classified category 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.33

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number DBW 7
Company: M A
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth

4M 10CH - 4M 66CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~196A~~

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.34-.35 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track:

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number D&W 8

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wickwar
4M 66CH - 5M 42CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/465.36-.37 ^{TWO} COPIES Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of tracks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number O&W 9
Company: M R
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth

5M 42CH - 6M 18CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.38-.39 ^{Two} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D&W 10
Company: MA
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wirksworth
6M 18 CH — 6M 74 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: UAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 465.40-.42 ^{THREE} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D&W 11
Company: M R
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wickswoth
6M 74CH - 7M 52CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.43 - .45 ^{THREE} ~~COPIES~~ Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profile,
features & proposed elevation of track

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D&W 12
Company: M A
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksworth

7M 52 CH - 8M 29 CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ 146 A

Recorder: UAG 3/7/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 465.46

Previous Record number MRP132/517

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section showing land profiles,
features & proposed elevation of tracks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79
Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number D&W 13
Company: M A
Scale: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FEET
Date:

Place:

Duffield to Wicksmoor

8M 29 CH — 8M 53 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~422~~ 146A

Recorder: WAG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.1

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description *Book of Contract Plans & Sections.*

*Contract Sections showing changes to road
profile & diversion of turnpike road.
Road to station
Hazelwood Road.*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ *ton, edges missing.*

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number *Sheet 1a*, 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Duffield.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: *MHG* 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.2

Previous Record number HRP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Section from OM - 55 CHAWNS

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor *com, edges missing.*

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet DOW1, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Duffield OM-55CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *MBC* 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.3

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
County of Derby.
Contract Plan showing proposed route
through Duffield from MR Main Line.
Parish of Duffield. Township of Duffield.

Landowners
Refs of late John Turner. Geo Brown.
Susannah Evans. Charles Cook.
Hannah Taylor. Hannah Hardy.
Samuel Eyre. William Peach.
Joseph Tempart. Trustees of Duffield Charities
Gregory Marton. Revd Richard Barber
Revd William Henry Barber

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor ~~tom~~, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 1, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:
Duffield Om - ~~53~~⁴³ CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A
Recorder: MBG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.4

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Section from 55CH to 1M 30CHAINS

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 2 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

Date: 1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Duffield 55CH - 1M 30CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MKG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.5

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Plan from ⁴³ CH - 1M 20CH
Parish & Township of Duffield.
Route adjacent to River Ecclesburn.
handowners:
Revd R Barber. Late John Balguy.
Revd W H Barber.
Walter Ford.
Harriett Baggaley.
Richard Statham & Walter Ford.
Thomas Holmes.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94
Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor tom, edges missing.
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number Sheet 2, 884

Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:
Duffield ⁴³ CH - 1M 20CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A
Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.6

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contracts Plans & Sections.
Contract Sections from 1M 30CH - 2M 5CH

Permanent location DEYTM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 3 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

Date: 1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Hazlewood 1M30 - 2M5CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.7

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 1M 20CH - 2M 5CH
1M 76CH

Parish & Township of Duffield
Township of Hazlewood

Route adjacent to River Ecclesburn.

Landowners.

Late John Balguy Saml Clarke .

Ruth Lynam Thomas Collins

Erasmus Lynam William Ford .

Lord Scarsdale

George Henry Strutt .

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor fair, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 3 , 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Hazlewood 1M 20CH - ~~2M 5CH~~
1M 76CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: MHC 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.8

Previous Record number MAP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Section from 2M 5CH to 2M 60CH.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm)

length: 750 width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor ~~tom~~, edges ~~minimally~~.

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Sheet 4 , 884

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date:

1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Hazlewood 2M 5CH 2M 60CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder:

MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.9

Previous Record number MAP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Plan from 1M 76CH to 2M 54CH.
Parish of Duffield, Township of Windley.
Township of Hazzlewood.
Course of River Ecclesbourne changed in places.
Landowners:
Lord Scarsdale. Duke of Devonshire.
Mark Abbott.
John Halland
Richard Peach & William Yeomans
William Mason

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 4 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Hazzlewood 1M 76CH - 2M 54CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder:

MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.10

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Sections from 2M60 - 3M35CH

Permanent location

DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm)

length: 750 width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Sheet 5, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Shuttle 2M60 - 3M35CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder:

MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.11

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 2 M 54 CH - 3 M 34 CH

Parish of Duffield, Township of Shottle with Postern.

Alteration to course of River Ecclesburn.

Postern Mill shown.

Landowners:

The Duke of Devonshire.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 5 , 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Shottle 2 M 54 CH - 3 M 34 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MHG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.12

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Sections from 3M 34CH - 4M 10CH.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 6 , 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Covers have 3M 34CH - 4M 10CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.13

Previous Record number MAP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Plan from 3M 34CH - 4M 10CH
Parish of Duffield, Township of Turneditch.
Townships of Shuttle with Postern.
Township of Duffield.
Part of village of Covers Lane
landowners:
The Duke of Devonshire.
William Scatchard.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 94
Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number Sheet 6 , 884
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Covers Lane 3M 34CH - 4M 10CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.14

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Sections from 4M10CH - 4M66CH

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor ~~tom~~, edges ~~missing~~.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 7, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 2 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Transmitted 4M10CH - 4M66CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MBG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.15

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 4M10CH - 4M66CH

Parish of Wirksworth. Townships of Idridgehay
and Alton. Township of Trowditch
Township of Shuttle with Postern.
Parish of Duffield

Landowners

William Statham. Henry Lane
Duke of Devonshire. William Allsop
Matthew Malin.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 7, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Trowditch 4M10CH - 4M66CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MHC 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.16

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Section from 4M66CH - 5M42CH

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 8, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

J. Dridgehay 4M66CH - 5M42CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MBG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.17

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 4 M 66 CH - 5 M 42 CH

Parish of Wirksworth. Township of Idridgehay & Alton.

Parish of Duffield. ~~Parish~~ Township of Shuttle with Postern.

Alterations to course of River Ecclesburn.

Landowners.

Robert Crosswell. William Dean.

Samuel Saint.

Richard Smedley

Henry Lane.

Matthew Malin.

William Deaville.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ com, edges worn.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Idridgehay 4 M 66 CH - 5 M 42 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

MBG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.18

Previous Record number MAP132/809

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Section from 5m 42ch - 6m 18ch.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ com, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 9 , 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Alton Mill 5m 42ch - 6m 18ch

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder:

MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.19

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 5M 42CH - 6M 18CH

Parish of Wicksworth, Township of Alton,
Parish of Duffield. Township of Hoggleswood,
Township of Ashleyham.

Landowners.

Richard Smedley.

William Dean.

James Milnes.

Mary Adsetts

Alterations to road
alignments.

Alton Mill on River
Ecclesham.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Alton Mill 5M 42CH - 6M 18CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MMG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.20

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Section from 6M18CH to 6M75CH

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 10 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

Date: 1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Asbleyhouse 6M18CH - 6M75CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MMG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.21

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Plan from 6M18CH - 6M75CH
Parish of Wirksworth. Township of Alton
Township of Wirksworth. Township of Ashleyhay.
landowners: Change to road alignment.
James Milnes

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 10 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Ashleyhay 6M18CH - 6M75CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: MKG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.22

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Section from 6M 75CH to 7M 52CH

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor Tom, edges missing.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 11 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Wirksworth 6M 75CH - 7M 52CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.23

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 6M 75CH to 7M 52CH
Parish of Wirksworth, Township of Wirksworth

Landowners:

James Milnes. The Trustees of the Wirksworth
Free Grammar School.

Joseph Wheatcroft.

Nicholas Price Wood.

James Tallow.

Daniel Wilson.

Haarlem Tapa Mill,
Road alignment alterations.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ

Date: 1" = 2 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Wirksworth 6M 75CH - 7M 52CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.24

Previous Record number MAP132/809

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections.
Contract Section from 7M 52CH to 8M 29CH

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor ~~com~~, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - VERT

Place:

Wirksworth 7M 52CH - 8M 29CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 723.25

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contracts Plans & Sections.
Contract Sections from 8M29CH to 8M53CH

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~ torn, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 13 , 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:

Date: 1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Wirksworth 8M29CH to 8M53CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.26

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Contract Plan from 7M52CH to 8M53CH
Parish of Wirsworth, Township of Wirsworth.
Plan of town centre.
Landowners

Richard Wall Wood.	William Williamson.	
Nicholas Price	John Smith.	T.H. ?
William Tallow.	W. Moore.	W. ?
Daniel Wilson.	John Kiddy.	
Nicholas Price.	John Wain.	
Wirsworth Free Grammar School.	T. Spencer.	

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor com, edges missing.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 13, 884

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Wirsworth 7M52CH - 8M53CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 723.27

Previous Record number MRP132/809

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH
LINE WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections.

Uncoloured print of 1997-5/723.26

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~ *com, edges missing.*

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet , 884

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS - PLAN Person:
1" = 2 CHAINS - SECTION - HORIZ
Date: 1" = 20 FEET - " - VERT

Place:

Wirsworth

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MAG 16/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084.1

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~

County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township of Duffield.
Plan of Duffield showing limits of MR boundaries.
Buildings, roads & watercourses.

Landowners:
Susannah Evans. Mrs Turner. John Balguy.
Hannah Taylor. Samuel Eyre. Walter Ford.
Samuel Tenners. Hannah Hardy. Rev Richard Barber
Joseph Tompsett. Charles Cook. Rev William Henry Barber.
Gregory Morton. William Beach.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Trustees of Duffield Charities

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 1, 889.

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Mrs S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Litch
Heathcote Street
Mickleburgh St
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

OM00CH - OM 43CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: *[Signature]* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-2

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.

County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township of Duffield

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Buildings, roads & watercourses.

Landowners:
Walter Ford. Revd R Barber & Revd W H Barber.
Harriett Baggaley. Thomas Holmes.
Richard Statham & Walter Ford.
Thomas Holmes.
John Balguy.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 2 , 889

Company. MR

Scale: PLAN. 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Litch
Mechanics by
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

O M 43CH - 1 M 20CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.196A

Recorder: WCC 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-3

Previous Record number MRP.32/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~:

County of Derby. Parish of Duffield.

Township of Duffield. Township of Haffewood.

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Buildings, roads & watercourses.

Landowners:

Lord Scarsdale. William Ford.

John Balguy. George Henry Sturt.

Ruth Lynam. Samuel Clarke.

Erasmus Lynam. Thomas Collier.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 3 , 899

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person: J. S. Crossley, Engineer

G. Walker, Litch
Waltham, Wilt. Dist. Brit.
Mechanical Engrs
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

1 M 20CH - 1 M 76CH

Classified category: + 721.301.146A

Recorder: W. J. J. 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 4

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.

*County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township of Windley
Township of Haggleywood. Township of Shuttle with
Postern.*

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.

Roads, Watercourses & deviations.

Landowners:

Lord Scarsdale.

Richard Peak & William Yeomans.

Mark Abbott.

William Mason.

Duke of Devonshire.

John Halland

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number *D+W 4* , 889

Company: MR

Scale. *PLAN. 1" = 2 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT*

Person:

Jos S Crossley, Engineer

*& Walter Little
Institution of Civil
Engineers
London*

Date

Place

Duffield - Wirsworth

1 M 76 CH - 2 M 54 CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder:

WCC 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 5

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

*Book of plans & sections of route.
PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.*

*County of Derby. Parish of Duffield.
Township of Shuttle with Postern.
Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Roads, buildings, watercourses & deviations.
Postern Mill.
Landowners:
Duke of Devonshire.*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number **DWS** , 889

Company: MR

Scale: *PLAN: 1"=2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1"=2CH
VERT 1"=2CFT*

Person: *John S. Crowley, Engineer
& Walker, Litch
Institution, 101
New Exchange St
London*

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

2 M54CH - 3 M34CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *Bill* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-6

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township of
Trenwith. Township of Shuttle with Postern.
Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Roads, buildings, watercourses,
Landowners: Village of Cowers Lane
William Statham.
Duke of Devonshire

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 6 , 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 20 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 20 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Lillo
Mechanical Dept
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth
Cowers Lane
3 M 37 CH - 4 M 10 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *Widell* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 7

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIKESWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.

*County of Derby. Parish of Wicksworth.
Township of Edrighay & Alton. Township of Trowditch,
Parish of Duffield, township of Shuttle with Postern.
Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Roads, buildings, watercourses.*

Landowners:

William Statham, William Goator, Matthew Mahin, William Allrop, Duke of Devonshire, Henry Lane.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *D&W 7*, 899

Company: MR

Scale: *PLAN: 1" = 200 FT
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 200 FT
VERT 1" = 20 FT*

Person: *Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Wainwright, Supt
Mackintosh, Supt
London*

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wicksworth

4 M 10 CH - 4 M 66 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder *[Signature]* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 8

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth. Township of Idridgehay and Alton. Parish of Duffield, Township of Shottle with Postern.

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.

Roads, buildings & watercourses with deviations

Landowners:

Robert Crosswell. Matthew Malins
Samuel Saint. William Beaville.
Henry Lane. William Dean.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 8 . 889

Company: MR

Scale. PLAN. 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 2CFT

Person. Jno S Crossley, Engineer

G Walker, Litch
Mechanicals of
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

4 M 66 CH - 5 M 42 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: W. G. G. 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084. 9

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / SECTION:

*County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.
Township of Alton. Parish of Duffield. Township of
Hazzlewood
Township of Ashleyham.
Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.
Roads, buildings, watercourses & deviations.
Alton Mill.*

Landowners:

*Richard Smedley. James Milnes.
William Dean.*

Mary Adsetts.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length. 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *D+W 9*, 889

Company: MR

Scale: *PLAN. 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 2CFT*

Person: *John S. Crowley, Engineer
G. Walker, Litch
Mechanics by
London*

Date

Place

Duffield - Wirksworth

5 M 42CH - 6 M 18CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: *Lilly* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-10

Previous Record number MRP.32/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.

Township of Alton. Township of Wirksworth.

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.

Roads, buildings, watercourses & deviations.

Landowners:

James Milnes.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *D4W 10*, 889

Company MR

Scale: *PLAN. 1" = 2CH*
SECTION. HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person:

Jos S Crossley. Engineer

G Walden. Lites
Wirksworth. 1863
Mechanizing Co
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

6 M 18CH - 6 M 74CH

Classified category. + 721 301. 146A

Recorder: *WJL* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 11

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~

County of Derby.

Parish of Wirksworth. Township of Wirksworth.

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.

*Roads, buildings, watercourses & deviations.
Hawthorn Tafe Mill.*

Landowners:

James Milnes. Joseph Wheatcroft.

Elizabeth Greaves. Daniel Wilson

*James Fallow. Trustees of the Wirksworth Free
Grammar School.*

Nicholas Price Wood

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *DW 11*, 889

Company: MR

Scale: *PLAN. 1" = 2CH*
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person: *John S Crossley, Engineer*

Date

*G Walker, Litch
Hawthorn etc. Station
Mechanicus &
London*

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

6 M 74CH - 7 M 52CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: *WJY* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1094, 12

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.

PLAN / ~~SECTION~~.

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.

Township of Wirksworth.

Plan showing limits of MR boundaries.

Roads, buildings, watercourses & diversions.

Landowners:

Daniel Wilson. Nicholas Price Wood.
Elizabeth Greaves. Wirksworth Free Grammar School.
William Tallow. William Williamson. John Smith
Phineas Peat. Richard Wall. John Kidley, John Wain.
Henry Buxton. W Marsh. TH Millington. Robert Dobie.
Philip Hubersty

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 12/13, 899

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth
Wirksworth.
7 M 52CH - 8 M 53CH.

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer

G Walker, Litch
Huntingdon, 1863
Mechanicus by
London

Classified category: 4.721.301 146A

Recorder: Widley 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 13

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway
profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW1, 899

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 20 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 20 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Jno Scrossley, Engineer
G Walker, Litch
Heath & Co, Bristol
Mechanical Dept
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

OM00CH - OM55CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: WCC 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-14

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Alterations to Turnpike Road, Station Road
& Hazlewood Road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D9W 1a , 899

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Lillo
Hate etc. Street
Mechanicals by
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

OM00CH - OM15CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder: Lillo 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 15

Previous Record number MRP.32/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway
profile.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 138

Dimensions : (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 2 , 889

Company: IIR

Scale PLAN: 1" = 20 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Jno S. Crossley, Engineer
G. Walker, Lillo
Walthamstow, Essex
Mechanical Dept
London

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

0 MSSCH - 1 M30CH

Classified category: 4.721 301. 1A6A

Recorder: Wally 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1094, 16

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.
Showing existing land profile & railway
profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length 760 width 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number ~~B9W3~~ , 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person:

John S. Crossley, Engineer
G. Walker, Litch
Hunter & Co. Surveyors
Mechanical Engineers
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

1 M30CH - 2 M05CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: *W. J. 3/3/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1094, 17

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway
Profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number ~~D9W4~~ , 889

Company. MR

Scale: PLAN. 1"=2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1"=2CH
VERT 1"=20FT

Person: Jno S. Crossley, Engineer

Date:

G. Walker, Lillo
Inventor, 5, 11, 12
Mechanical Works by
London

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

2 M 5 CH - 2 M 60 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: Wick 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 18

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description
CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

*Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~/SECTION.
Showing existing land profile & railway profile*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *D&W 5*, 889

Company. MR

Scale: *PLAN. 1" = 20 CH
SECTION. HORIZ. 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT*

Person: *Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Lillo
Mechanical by
London*

Date:

Place

Duffield - Wirksworth

2 M60 CH - 3 M35 CH

Classified category. 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder. *W. C. C. 3/3/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1094-19

Previous Record number MRP/32/1219

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRTSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D&W 6, 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1"=2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1"=2CH
VERT 1"=20FT

Person:

Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walham, Litch
Wrote note. 1863
Mechanicus by
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirsworth

3 M35CH - 4 M10CH

Classified category 4. 721. 301. 146A

Recorder:

WJW 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 20

Previous Record number MRP.32/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

*Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~/SECTION.*

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm): length 760 width 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *D&W 7*, 889

Company MR

Scale: *PLAN: 1" = 20 CH*
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: *John S. Crossley, Engineer*
G. Wainman, litho
14, Abchurch Lane, London
Mechanical Engrs by
London

Place

Duffield - Wirksworth

4 M 10 CH - 4 M 66 CH

Classified category 4. 721 301. 146A

Recorder: *W. J. [Signature]* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084-21

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DW 8 , 889

Company MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Lillo
Mechanical Dept
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

A M66CH - 5 M42CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: WCC 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 22

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN / SECTION.~~

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ~~D+W~~ 9 , 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 20 CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 20 CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person: *John S. Crossley, Engineer*
G. Walker, Litch
instruments, etc. etc.
Mechanical works by
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

5 MARCH - 6 M 18 CH

Classified category: 4.721 301.146A

Recorder: *[Signature]* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084. 23

Previous Record number MRP.32/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile railway profile.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material *Paper*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number **B&W 10** , 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN. 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20 FT

Person:

John S Crossley, Engineer
G Walker, Litch
Head of Works & Contract
Technical Dept
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

6 M 18 CH - 6 M 74 CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *Wally* 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084, 24

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ~~B9W11~~ , 899

Company MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 2CFT

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer

G W...
Mechanical Eng
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

6 M 74CH - 7 M 52CH

Classified category 4 721, 501 146A

Recorder: [Signature] 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1094, 25

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway profile.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 09W12, 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person: J. S. Crossley, Engineer
G. W. ...
Mechanical Dept
London

Date

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

7 M 2CH - 8 M 29CH

Classified category: 4. 721, 301, 146A

Recorder: W. C. ... 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1084.26

Previous Record number MRP132/1219

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH
Brief Description CONTRACT PLAN AND SECTION
1863

Book of plans & sections of route.
~~PLAN~~ / SECTION.

Showing existing land profile & railway profile

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf. 138

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D+W 13, 889

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2CH
SECTION: HORIZ 1" = 2CH
VERT 1" = 20FT

Person: John S. Crossley, Engineer
G. Walker, Litch
Waltham, W. Yorks
Mechanical Dept
London

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth,
Wirksworth
8 M 29 CH - 8 M 53 CH

Classified category: 4, 721, 301, 146A

Recorder 6200 3/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.1

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield.
Townships of Duffield.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.
Landowners: Charlotte Eliza Horsfall. Susannah Evans.
Jno Turner, Hannah Taylor, Saml Jennens.
Joseph Tompsett. Gregory Morton. Charles Cook.
Hannah Hardy. William Peach. John Balguy
William Ford. Trustees of Duffield Charities.

~~Opp - 43 CHAINS~~
The Revd Richard Barber & The Revd William Henry Barber

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89
Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number D&W1

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Meadenbrough Sq
London

Place:

Duffield.

OM - 43 CHAINS

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~422~~ 146 A

Recorder

MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.2

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township of Duffield
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.
Handowners: The Revd R Barber & The Revd W H Barber,
Walter Ford. Harriett Baggeley. Thomas Holmes
Richard Statham & Walter Ford. John Balguy.
Lord Scarsdale.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D & W 2

Company. MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections. Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date. 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Litching
10^a Heathcote Street
Mecklenburgh Sq
London

Place:

Duffield

43 CHAINS - 1M 20 CH.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder:

MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.3

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Townships of
Duffield, Hazlewood, Windley.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses, fields.
Landowners: Lord Scarsdale. Thomas Collier
John Belzoni. Ruth Lynam. Erasmus Lynam.
William Ford. George Henry Strutt, Saml Clarke.
Jane Brooks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DOW 3

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

G Walker, Litherg
10th Heathcote Street
Mackintoshburgh Sq
London

Place

Hazlewood

1M 20CH - 1M 76CH

Classified category: 4. 721 301. ~~146A~~ 146A

Recorder:

MTC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.4

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

County of Derby. Parish of Duffield.

Townships of Windley, Hazzlewood, Shuttle with
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings, ^{Postern,}
watercourses, fields.

Landowners: Lord Scarsdale. Mark Abbott.
The Duke of Devonshire. John Hulland.
Richard Peach & William Yeomans. William Mason.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D&W4

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

6 Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechilensburgh Sq
London

Place:

1 M 76 CH - 2 M 54 CH.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder: MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.5

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield. Township
of Shuttle with Postern.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses, fields.
Landowners:
The Duke of Devonshire.

Permanent location

DBY1M & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm)

length: 770 width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

DOWS

Company. MR

Scale:

Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
& Walker, Lithog
10th Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place

2M54CH - 3M34CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~422~~ 146A

Recorder

MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628. 6

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Duffield.
Township of Tunditch, Shuttle with Postern,
Duffield, Hazelwood.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.
Landowners: William Statham.
The Duke of Devonshire.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 89
Dimensions (mm) length. 770 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number DOW 6

Company: MR

Scale. Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET
Person. Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
G Walker, Lithog
10th Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place.
Covers Lane
3 M 34 CH - 4 M 10 CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. +22 146 A
Recorder: MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 7

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth, Duffield.

Townships of ~~Idridgehay~~ Idridgehay & Alton,
Township of Shottle with Pastern.

Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.

Landowners:

The Duke of Devonshire. William Statham.
William Greston. William Allrop.

Henry Lane. Matthew Malin.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 08W7

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Litching
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place:

4M 10CH - 4M 66CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146 A

Recorder: MBG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 8

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 8

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth, Duffield
Township of Idridgehay & Alton, Shottle with
Poolern.

Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings
watercourses & fields.

Landowners: Henry Lane. William Dean.
Richard Smedley. William Deaville.
Matthew Martin. Henry Lane. Samuel Saint
Robert Crosswell.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf. 89

Dimensions (mm) length. 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D8W8

Company. MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
SECTIONS HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley. Engineer, MR
6 Wickham, Litching
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechlanburgh Sq
London

Place.

4M 66CH - 5M 41CH

Classified category: 4. 721, 301. ~~122~~ 146 A

Recorder: MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.9

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby, Parish of Wirksworth
Parish of Duffield, Township of Alton.
" Huggleswood.
" Ashbyhay.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.
Landowners: Richard Smedley, James Milnes,
William Dean, Mary Adsetts.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89
Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number D & W 9

Company: MR
Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET
Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Wickham, Litching
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechlingburgh Sq
London

5M 41 CH - 6M 18 CH
Classified category: 4. 721 301. ~~122~~ 146A
Recorder: MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.10

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.
Township of Alton, Wirksworth, Ashleghney.
Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.
Landowners: James Milne's.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width: 510

Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DSW10

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
G Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place:

6M 18 CH - 6M 74 CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~146A~~ 146A

Recorder: MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.11

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.
Township of " "

Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings,
watercourses & fields.

Landowners: James Milnes. Elizabeth Greaves.

Nicholas Price Ward. Joseph Wheatcroft.

James Fallow. Daniel Wilson.

Trustees of Wirksworth Free Grammar School.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D & W 11

Company: MR

Scale. Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz. 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Place:

Person: Jno S Crossley. Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Litching
10th Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

6M 74CH - 7M 52CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~146 A~~

Recorder:

MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.12

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKS WORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

County of Derby. Parish of Wirksworth.
Township of " "

Plan of proposed route showing roads, buildings, watercourses & fields.

Landowners: Elizabeth Greaves. Daniel Wilson.

Phineas Reat. William Tallow.

Nicholas Price Wood. William Williamson.

Wirksworth Free Grammar School. W Marsh.

T H Millington. John Kiddy. John Smith. John Wain.

Richard Wall. Robert Dolie. Philip Halberstey.

Permanent location DBY(M & room 49 & shelf: 89

Saml Street.

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Job Wilde.

Material Paper

James Annable.

Condition good / fair / poor

Thomas Newton

Completeness complete / incomplete

John Waterfield

Original drawing number DQW 12/13

Joseph, Charles, Sarah Ogden.

Company: MR

Scale: PLAN: 1" = 2 CHAINS
SECTIONS. HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Date: 1863 VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

G Walker, Lithing
10^a Heathcote Street
Macklemburgh Sq
London

Place:

Wirksworth

7M 52CH - 8M 53CH

Classified category: + 721, 301, ~~422~~ 146A

Recorder:

MtG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.13

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with ^{final} track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D & W 1

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
SECTIONS HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 VERT: 1" = 20 FEET
6 Walker, Little
10^a Heathcote Street
Macklemburgh Sq
London

Place: Duffield

Om - 55 CH

Classified category: + 721, 301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder: MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.14

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Sections of proposed route showing
alterations to roads at Hugglewood Road,
Station approach road, Turnpike road.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm)

length. 770

width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

D & W 1a

Company: MR

Scale:

Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date:

1863

Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

6 Walker, Lithy

10^a Heathcote Street

Mechelenburgh Sq

London

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder:

MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.15

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

DOW2

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863

Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

6 Walker, Litching

10^a Heathcote Street

Mechelenburgh Sq

London

Place:

55CH - 1M 30CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~120~~ 146A

Recorder:

MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.16

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground
profiles & features with final track level.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm)

length: 770

width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

D & W 3

Company: MR

Scale:

PLAN: 1" = 2 CHAINS

SECTIONS: HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date:

1863

VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

G Walker, Lithog

10th Heathcote Street

Mechelenburgh Sq

London

Place:

1m30CH - 2M 5CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~146A~~ 146A

Reorder

MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.17

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D & W 4

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

G Walker, Litho
10th Heathcote Street
Mechlenburgh Sq
London

Place:

2m 5ch - 2m 60ch

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~146A~~

Recorder:

MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.18

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DWS

Company. MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
Sections. Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET
G Walker, Litho

Place: 10th Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

2M 60 CH - 3M 35 CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder: MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.19

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number DBW 6

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections. Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

G Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place:

3M 35CH - 4M 10CH

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~122~~ 146 A

Recorder: MBG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 20

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number D8W7

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Place

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Litching
10^a Heathcote Street
Macklinburgh Sq
London

4M 10CH - 4M 66CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~146~~ 146 A

Recorder: MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.21

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DWS

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz. 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Place:

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Little
10th Heathcote Street
Mackintoshburgh Sq
London

4M 66 CH - 5M 42 CH

Classified category: 4.721 301. ~~146 A~~ 146 A

Recorder: MTG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 22

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DOW 9

Company MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections: Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Place

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Sm 420H - 6M 180H

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 122 (46A)

Recorder: MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628. 23

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper 1

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D & W 10

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Place:

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walker, Litching
10th Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

6M 18CH - 6M 74CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~146~~ 146A

Recorder: MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.29

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing
ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DOW 11

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET
G Walker, Litho
10^a Heathcote Street

Place
Mackintosh Sq
London

6M 74CH - 7M 52CH

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~22~~ 146A

Recorder: MAG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.25

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description

Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 00 W 12

Company MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Sections Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

G Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place

7M 52CH - 8M 29CH

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~196A~~ 196A

Recorder:

MHC 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628. 26

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 1)
Section of proposed route showing ground
profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length 770 width 510

Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 08W13

Company MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
SECTIONS Horiz: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR
6 Walkden, Lithering
10^a Heathcote Street
Manselburgh Sq
London

Place:

8M29ca - 8M53ca

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~146A~~ 146A

Recorder: MHG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.27 - .51

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title
MIDLAND RAILWAY
DUFFIELD AND WIRKSWORTH LINE
WITH BRANCH

Brief Description
Book of Contract Plans & Sections. (Book No 2)

Details as in Book No 1.

1997-5/628.27	<u>Book 1</u> /628.1	1997-5/628.40	<u>Book 1</u> .14
.28	.2	.41	.15
.29	.3	.42	.16
Book 2 .30	.4	Book 2 .43	.17
.31	.5	.44	.18
.32	.6	.45	.19
.33	.7	.46	.20
.34	.8	.47	.21
.35	.9	.48	.22
.36	.10	.49	.23
.37	.11	.50	.24
.38	.12	.51	.25
.39	.13	Missing	.26

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete ✓ Recover missing & sheet D9W13 (sections)

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: Plan: 1" = 2 CHAINS
Sections Horiz. 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person: Jno S Crossley, Engineer, MR

Date: 1863 Vert: 1" = 20 FEET

G Walker, Lithog
10^a Heathcote Street
Mechelenburgh Sq
London

Place

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~122~~ 146A

Recorder: MAG 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/628.52

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

Brief Description

Section of proposed route showing
ground profile & features with final track levels.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor *Paper* *little*

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number DOW 7

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:
VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wicksworth

4M10CH - 4M66CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

Ull 9/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.53 / .54

Previous Record number MAP13 2/709

Title

TWO COPIES

Brief Description

Section of proposed route showing
ground profile & features with final track level

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf . 89

Dimensions (mm)

length: 760 width: 510

Material

Paper

Condition

~~good / fair / poor~~, little torn

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

D & W 8

Company: M R

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wickswood

AMB664 - Sm 4204

Classified category: 4.721, 301.146 A

Recorder:

MS 9/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51628.55

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

Brief Description

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 260 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ little torn

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 00W9

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ: 1" = 2 CHAINS
VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wincoburn

SM4200 - 60118CH

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: MBG 9/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 628.56

Previous Record number MRP132/704

Title

Brief Description

Section of proposed route showing ground profile & features with final track level.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 89

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ little torn

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number D0W10

Company MP

Scale: HOAZ: 1" = 2 METRES Person:
VERT: 1" = 20 FEET

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wickwar

6M 18cA - 6M 74cA

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

MJ 2/10/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/968

Previous Record number MRP132/1067

Title

Brief Description

Section ~~plan~~ drawing showing
proposed gradient from Duffield to Wirksworth
with cuttings & embankments designated.
Some cross sections at ~~and~~ bridges.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 131

Dimensions (mm) length: 9120 width: 665

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 35/586

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield - Wirksworth

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *llly* 12/11/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 901.1

Previous Record number MRP132/974

Title

Brief Description

Plan of part of Wirksworth branch
from Duffield showing roads, track
alignment, MR boundaries (red) & fields
with numbers relating to Tithe Rents.

Stamped BOARD OF
AGRICULTURE
REC^d DEC 9 1903
No 4763

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 127

Dimensions (mm) length: 1170 width: 290

Material Tracing paper on paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor-

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number B102 , 477

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: *Neil* 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/401.2

Previous Record number MRP132/994

Title

Brief Description

Handwritten copy of letter from John Shaw
College Place, All Saints, Derby, July 21, 1869
to Messrs Beale, Manifold & Beale, 10 Park St,
Westminster regarding payment of tithes
for ~~property~~ land crossed by Duffield/Wirksworth
line.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ~~4~~ & shelf: ~~0291~~ Box 58311

Dimensions (mm) length: 330 width: 205

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date: July 21, 1869

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder: *my* 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 901.3

Previous Record number MRP132/994

Title

Duffield T. & the Rent Charge

Brief Description

List of fields affected by MR Duffield/
Wicksworth route showing
Field Number, Field Name, Area, Rent,
Owners Name.
With letter 1997-5/901.2

Permanent location

DEYIM & room ~~4~~ & shelf: ~~0291~~ Base SB311

Dimensions (mm)

length: 415

width: 325

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder:

MG 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/901.4

Previous Record number MR P132/999

Title

Brief Description

Letter from Beale Marigold & Beale to
J S Gratton, MR Derby, referring to letter
& list (1997-5/901.2-3) enclosed, suggesting Mr Shaw
communicates direct with MR.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~0291~~ 0291 Box SB310

Dimensions (mm) length: 250 width: 200

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date: 22 July 1869

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

MS 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/901.5

Previous Record number MRP132/994

Title

Duffield Tithe Rent Charge

Brief Description

by MR
List of Tithe Rents owed to Rt Hon
Earl Beauchamp with Owners & Occupiers
names.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room # & shelf: ~~0291~~ 0291 Box SB311

Dimensions (mm)

length: 215

width: 325

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date: Jan 1, 1870

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4.721.301.146A

Recorder:

leeg 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/901.6

Previous Record number MAR P132/994

Title

Brief Description

List for Duffield & Windley giving
handowner, Occupier, Field number, Name
of Field, State of cultivation, Area of land,
Amount of rent, Remarks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room # & shelf: ~~4-15~~ 0291 Bosc SB311

Dimensions (mm) length: 415 width: 325

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Duffield

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 146A

Recorder: *WJ* 1/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/216

Previous Record number MAP132/247

Title M. R.
Duffield and Worksop

Brief Description

Plan showing alterations to tracks
in the station area - red, &
realignment of roads at level crossing.
Land boundaries & River Ecclesbourne shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm) length: 960 width: 395

Material Tracing paper on paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 702.

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person: -

Date: -

Place: Idridgehay Station

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~127~~ 146A

Recorder: *WJ* 14.11.97